

SUNOL OIL COMPANY



PRODUCTION



EXPLORATION

478 S. FIRST STREET

San Jose, Calif.

CYpress 4-0264

July 25, 1951

New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission
State Capitol Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have this date authorized Pete Sandoval, licensed surveyor at Los Lunas, New Mexico to give you the complete footage data on the Sunol #1 Well in Section 32, Township 7 North, Range 1 East, Valencia County, New Mexico and notifying him to send this report direct to you as soon as possible.

The plugging bond to which you refer in your letter of July 19th is in the process of completion with the London Guarantee & Accident Company and the Wesley L. Pieper Company of San Jose is the agent. Any information desired on this may be obtained through them at this time.

We feel sure that this bond should be completed in the very near future and shall be air mailed to you immediately upon its receipt.

Again, I wish to thank you for your past considerations during my stay in Santa Fe as well as your cooperation by mail.

Yours very truly,

SUNOL OIL COMPANY

By

D. L. Wade
General Manager

DLW:mm

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO.

